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Memorandum

To Julia Abraham Page 1
cc Ernesto Pino, Doug McKenzie, Gus Barrera

Subject Kings Bay Streetscape Improvements Recommendations

From Gustavo Santana

Date August 11, 2015

Dear Mrs. Julia Abraham,

We have reviewed the bid documentation and bidder project experience provided to us by the City.
The bids were closed on Monday, July 20™, 2015 at 2:00pm for the renovation of the Kings Bay
Streetscape Improvements which includes all work outlined in the approved construction documents
and bidding addenda. Bids were received from the following contractors:

1. ABC Construction, Inc.
7215 NW 7" Street
Miami, FL 33126
Total Bid: $581,360.00
2. Florida Construction & Engineering, Inc.
155 Bentley Drive
Miami Springs, FL 33166
Total Bid: $397,649.25

The bid submittals that AECOM reviewed were provided to us by the City on August 07, 2015.
Based on the information provided by the City, we reviewed the qualifications submitted by both
bidders and Florida Construction & Engineering, Inc. is the lowest responsive bidder. As such, we

concur with the City’s recommendation of Florida Construction & Engineering, Inc. to the City
Commission for award of the project.

Sincerely, -

ustavo Santana, ASLA, FNGLA
Senior Associate
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